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@ studio Galilei

Pa: "Info” <info@studiogalilei.it>
Data:  lunedi 6 luglio 2015 11.12

Fw: Holiday Certificate Mgl & mullisin

Oggetto:

From: T A

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 11:09 AM

To: info@studiogalilei.it

Subject: Holiday Certificate W & imemg

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that we have received WA letter in which you inform us that Sig. Sl
(1) and (1P} wish to cancel their rights at Imperial Park . _

In order to do so, | will need the Cpp———— duly i and also a letter from (NS

- ARG p—— . Bs. Once we réceived this documentation a
letter will be sent to the members confirming that they are not longer under our data base.

This documentation can be sent either to our office in UK:

G R , Camberley, Surrey, GU or to our office @iiffihas below of my signature.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me hack.

Many thanks and Kind regards,
Ope_fatibns Adminlistrat_or'_'

for and on h__e;_h_a!f* f
Hutchinson S

Fax: 00§ n

Website: http://www.hutchtrust.co.uk gnmiimmunisai

g
Tha information in this email, cgEneaEAERINA <, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,

yau must not read, use or disseminate this information. In the event of mis-direction, qyunasaaanmgl: ¢ 44 (o

We are not legal, tax or financial experis or advisers and we do not provide ény such advice, hor make any representation that we have any

‘ ] . or any other correspondence, may not be relied upan by the recipient or any third party for any such
purposes. Although this email, including any attachments, is believed to be free of any virus or other defect, which might affect any computer
or IT system into which It isrecéived and opened, it s the responsibility bf the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by Hutchinson ] ] for any loss or damage arising in any way from it5 use. HUTCHINSON Sl
SIGNIFICANT TIME AND EFFORT TO ENSURE THAT OUR IT SYSTEMS ARE VIRUS FREE. THEREFORE, - ' )

EXCEPT FOR LEGITIMATE BUSINESS PURPOSES. Hutchinson ) Camberley, Surrey, Eng[ancf.
]
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